Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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Mr. Noel Reynolds
311 Xorber Buildinyg
Alduquerque, New Mexico

Dear ir. Reynolds:
We are in receint of a copy of a letter Jated July 19, 1962 from

The Ohio Vil Company to youws in wiiich they mention that you hcve assumed
ownershiz of 2 well in Unit B, Section 14-22N-CW.
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Our records show this wail to be oparated by Flymouth 0tl Company. JIn order
to efrfect a change in the records it will bs nacessary that you file
Porm C-110 in guadruplicate with this office.

We also note thot the well is not receiving an allowable on the oil
proration achedule due to failure lo jile oroduction reports, Forr &-115.

A pgs-07] ratic test, Form C-11(, should also be filed by August 10, 1962,

Iy you kave any questions concerning the above, please contact us.

Yours very truly

Xmery C. Arnold
Supervisor,
ECAs ke
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